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MEMORANDUM - AGENDA CHANGES/SUPPLEMENTAL PACKET

TO: MAYOR HORNADAY AND HOMER CITY COUNCIL
FROM: JO JOHNSON, CMC, CITY CLERK
DATE: APRIL 9, 2012

SUBJECT: AGENDA CHANGES AND SUPPLEMENTAL PACKET

CONSENT AGENDA

Memorandum 12-056, from Mayor, Re: Appointments of Ken Castner, Bob
Howard, Sharon Minsch, Lloyd Moore, Terry Yager, and Councilmember Mary E.
(Beth) Wythe to the Water and Sewer Rate Task Force.

Written public comments Page 1
RESOLUTIONS

Resolution 12-032(A), A Resolution of the City Council of Homer, Alaska, Awarding
a Term Contract for Water and Sewer Professional Engineering Services to the Firms

of Bristol Engineering Services Corporation and to CRW Engineering Group, LLC, both
of Anchorage, Alaska, and Authorizing the City Manager to Execute the Appropriate

Documents. City Manager/Public Works Director. Page 3
Memorandum 12-061(A) from Public Works Director as backup Page 5
RECOMMENDATION:

Voice consensus to changes under Agenda Approval.

Fiscal Note: N/A

“WHERE THE LAND ENDS AND THE SEA BEGINS”
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